13 January 2021

Nathan Pillai

Light Source Solutions
34-36 Adderley Street East
Lidcombe NSW 2141

Dear Nathan,

\'\

Ausgrid

24-28 Campbell St
Sydney NSW 2000
All mail to

GPO Box 4009
Sydney NSW 2001

T+612 131525
ausgrid.com.au

Submission of GE LED 35W Lamp for inclusion on the National Electricity Market

Load Table

Ausgrid supports and intends to use the following LED retrofit lamp from Light Source
Solutions and ask for it to be included on the AEMO as unmetered Connection Points

in accordance with the unmetered guideline.

Ausgrid understands and accepts that the existing MV ballast needs to be removed or

bypassed to achieve the GE LED 35W lamp's correct load consumption.

Device Type: GE LED 35W Lamp
Model #TSL76E103-CW-E27

Regards,
Amir Moayedzadeh
Lighting Manager | Street Lighting

Amir.moayedzadeh@ausqrid.com.au

Connecting communities,
empowering lives
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